Thomas N. Cokenias EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086

El Granada, CA 94018

FCC Laboratory 25 July 2007
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attention: Application Examiner

Applicant: Alvarion Ltd.

Re: Part 15 Class 2 Permissive Change Certification Application

FCC ID: LKT-VL-53C

To whom it may concern,

A class 2 permissive change is requested for the referenced U-NII device. The following
change has been implemented:

Addition of DFS capability for 40 MHz channel bandwidths by enabling DFS software.
Depending on software settings, the EUT can perform as a DFS master (base station) or
slave (subscriber unit). No hardware changes are necessary to change EUT configuration

from master to slave.

The sample for this product has already been requested and is currently at the FCC
Laboratory.

If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

<L 0. Sl

THOMAS N. COKENIAS
EMC Consultant/Agent for Alvarion Ltd.

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



